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Shorter NOTICE is hereby given that the 13™ Annual General Meeting of Members of Gopal Snacks
Private Limited (“Company”) will be held on Saturday the 12* Day of November, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at
the Registered Office of the Company at Plot No. G2322, G2323 & G2324, GIDC METODA Tal. Lodhika,
Rajkot Gujrat 360021 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March

31, 2022, the Balance Sheet and Cash Flow Statement as at that date together with the Reports of the
Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

“Resolved That the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as on 3 1st March, 2022, the Profit & Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on that date together with the reports of the Board of directors
and Auditors’ thereon be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

2 SPECIAL RESOLUTION FOR AMENDMENT/ADOPTION OF NEW SET OF ARTICES OF
ASSOCIATION

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 5, Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013 (and the
relevant rules framed there under) and other provisions of applicable law and subject to the approval of the
Registrar of Companies and/ or any other authority as may be necessary in this behalf, approval of the members
of the Company be and is hereby granted that the existing Articles of Association of the Company be replaced,
altered, modified and revised as per the new set of Articles of Association (“New Articles”), a copy of which is
placed before the meeting and duly initialed by the Chairman for the purposes of identification and that the New
Articles, be and are hereby approved by the shareholders of the Company and adopted as the Articles of
Association of the Company with effect from the date hereof, and they be the regulations of the Company in
place, in substitution and to the entire exclusion of the existing Articles of Association.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, Mr. Bipinbhai Vithalbhai
Hadvani, Director or any director and/ or company secretary of the Company, be and is hereby severally
authorised to take all such steps and actions and give such directions as they may in their absolute discretion
deem necessary and to resolve and settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard and to do
all such other acts, deeds, matters and things in connection or incidental thereto as may be required or considered

necessary.”
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“RESLOVED FURTHER THAT the copies of the aforesaid resolution, certified to be true by any one director
or company secretary of the Company be forwarded to the any such person or authority as may be required from
time to time.”

3. SPECIAL RESOLUTION FOR SEEKING CONSENT OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR MAKING
INVESTMENTS / EXTENDING LOANS AND GIVING GUARANTEES OR_PROVIDING
SECURITIES IN CONNECTION WITH LOANS TO PERSONS / BODIES CORPORATE

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable rules thereof (including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof for the time being in
force), and in supersession of all resolutions passed earlier in this behalf, and subject to any approvals, consents,
permissions and sanctions of the appropriate authorities, wherever required, the consent of the members of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to the board of directors of the Company to give loans/ make investments/
provide guarantee/ securities and acquisition of securities of/ to/ in any body corporate or any other person
whether in India or outside India, (including existing amounts given under such categories) as may be considered
appropriate for an aggregate amount not exceeding Rs. 750,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seven Hundred Fifty Crores
Only), notwithstanding that such lending, acquisition, investments together with existing lending, acquisition,
investments of the Company in all the other body corporate, loans and guarantees given and securities provided
shall be in excess of the limits prescribed under Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Bipinbhai Vithalbhai Hadvani, Director or any director of the Company be
and is hereby severally authorised to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as deem necessary and to sign and
execute all necessary documents, negotiate and finalise the terms and conditions of such agreements for the
purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution along with filing of E-forms with the Registrar of Companies,
Ahmedabad.”

4. ORDINARY RESOLUTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS TO FILL

CASUAL VACANCY

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8) and other applicable provisions, if any of
the Companies Act 2013, rules made thereunder as amended from time to time or any other law for the time
being in force (including any statutory modification or amendments thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force) M/s Maheshwari and Co., (Firm Registration Number: 105834W), Chartered Accountants be
and are hereby appointed as statutory auditors of the Company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the
resignation of M/s K. R. Pala & Associates, Chartered accountants (Firm Registration Number: 146113W).”

e
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"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s Maheshwari and Co., (Firm Registration Number 105834 W), Chartered
Accountants be and are hereby appointed as statutory auditors of the Company to hold the office from 08
November, 2022, until the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (13th) of the Company, at such terms, as
may be determined in consultation with the Auditors and duly approved by the Board of Directors of the

Company.”

5. ORDINARY RESOLUTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, (including any statutory modification(s),
clarifications, exemptions or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force) M/s Maheshwari and Co., (Firm
Registration Number 105834 W), Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of
the Company to hold office for a period of five years, from the conclusion of the 13th Annual General Meeting
till the conclusion of the 18th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2027, at such
remuneration plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses, as may be determined in consultation with the
Auditors and duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.”

Registered office of the Company :- By Order of the Board
Plot No. G2322, G2323 & G2324, P —
GIDC Metoda, Tal — Lodhika, AAREH G\
Rajkot — 360005, Gujarat, India J_’fl ' \l.i.:,‘_?\ éé,@(l 1 (XT C(-(
o L L L L LT PP PP
Email : acc@gopalsnacks.com O A/ Director
N (DIN: 02858118)
e Bipin V. Hadvani
Place :  Rajkot
Date ¢ 11:11.2022

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF AND
SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. Members / Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the AGM.

3. THE EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013, IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS ITEMS AS SET OUT ABOVE, IS ANNEXED HERETO.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013:

ITEM NO.2:

It is informed to the members that the Company is proposing to grant a corporate guarantee (“Corporate
Guarantee™) for a loan facility of up to a maximum aggregate amount of INR 490,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees four
hundred and ninety crores) (the “Facility”) to be availed by Gopal Agriproducts Private Limited from (1) JM
Financial Products Limited, a non-banking financial company registered with the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI™)
with its registered office at 7th Floor, Cnergy, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Dadar (West) Mumbai -
400 025, Maharashtra, India (“JMFPL™), a sum of INR 245,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees two hundred and forty
five crores) and (2) JM Financial Credit Solutions Limited, a non-banking financial company registered with
the RBI with its registered office at 7th Floor, Cnergy, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Dadar (West)
Mumbai - 400 025, Maharashtra, India, a sum of INR 245,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees two hundred and forty five
crores) (“JMFCSL” and collectively with JMFPL, the “Lenders™). The said guarantee will be effective subject
to certain conditions. To grant the foregoing guarantee in favor of the Lenders, the Company also require to be
a party to the Facility agreement.

The above requires amendment to the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company to incorporate
relevant provisions required to execute and implement both the Guarantee Agreement and the relevant terms of
the Facility Agreement.

In addition to the above, these new and restated Articles of Association will also include articles as per the new
Companies Act, 2013 as the existing Articles of Association are not fully updated to cover amendments to the
Companies Act, made from time to time.

Accordingly, the Company proposes to amend its Articles of Association in order to incorporate certain
provisions and requirements to enable the Facility Agreement as well as aligning its existing articles with the
provisions of the new Companies Act, 2013, and accordingly, the Company considers it prudent to replace the
existing Articles of Association in its entirety by a new and restated Articles of Association.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”), the amendment
of Articles of Association requires approval of shareholders by way of special resolution. Accordingly, the
consent of the shareholders is being sought pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 of the Act and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act.

The Board of Directors therefore, submit the resolution for your consideration and recommend it to be passed
as a special resolution.

None of the Directors, manager, key managerial personnel of the Company, and any relatives of such director,
manager, key managerial personnel are in any way concerned or interested in this Resolution except to the extent
of their shareholding in the Company, and the directorship and shareholding in Gopal Agriproducts Private
Limited.
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ITEM NO.3:

The Company is regularly exploring opportunities for making appropriate investment in, giving loans and
guarantees to and providing securities in connection with loans to various persons and bodies corporate
(including its subsidiary) from time to time, in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (“Act™).

Pursuant to the provisions of section 186(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the
Company needs to obtain prior approval of shareholders / members by way of special resolution passed at the
General Meeting in case the amount of investment, loans and guarantees proposed to be made is more than the
higher of sixty percent of the paid up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or one hundred
percent of free reserves and securities premium account.

In view of the above and considering the long term business plans of the Company, which requires the Company
to make sizeable loans / investments and issue guarantees / securities to persons or bodies corporate, from time
to time, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to obtain approval of shareholders by way of special
resolution as contained in the notice of the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting for an aggregate amount not
exceeding Rs. 750,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seven Hundred and Fifty Crores Only) outstanding at any time
notwithstanding that such investments made or loans given or guarantees made are in excess of the limits
prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Directors therefore, recommend the Special
Resolution for approval of the shareholders.

Mr. Bipinbhai Vithalbhai Hadvani, Mrs. Dakshaben Bipinbhai Hadvani and Mr. Harsh Sureshkumar Shah shall
be interested in this special resolution to the extent the Company makes any such investment, loans or provide
guarantee in a company or person where any of the foregoing Directors/Key Managerial Personnel have interest
in the form of directorship, shareholding or any other interest as the case may be.

ITEM NO.4:

The Members of the Company at its 9th AGM held had appointed M/s K. R. Pala & Associates, Chartered
accountants (Firm Registration Number: 146113W) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office
from the conclusion of 9th AGM till the conclusion of 13th Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Company intends to explore opportunities for fund raising including by way of an initial public offering,
hence the Board of Directors have considered provisions of relevant statutes requiring the Company to appoint
a Statutory Auditors Firm having a “Peer Review Certificate”. Our existing Statutory Auditor does not have
“Peer Review Certificate”, hence the Company and the Statutory Auditors have discussed this requirement and
the way forward in the best interest of the Company and its stakeholders.

Accordingly, M/s K. R. Pala & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 146113W) vide
their letter dated 08" November, 2022 has resigned from the position of Statutory Auditors of the Company,
resulting into a casual vacancy in the office of Statutory Audltors of the Company as envisaged by section 139(8)
of the Companies Act, 2013. =
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The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 11" November, 2022 have appointed M/s Maheshwari and Co.,
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 105834W) and having Peer Review Certificate No.012144,
to hold office as the Statutory Auditors of the Company till the conclusion of 13th AGM and to fill the casual
vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s K. R. Pala & Associates, Chartered accountants (Firm Registration
Number: 146113W) subject to the approval by the members at the 13th Annual General Meeting of the
Company, at such terms as may be determined in consultation with the Auditors and duly approved by the Board
of Directors of the Company.

The Company has received consent letter and eligibility certificate from M/s. Maheshwari and Co., Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration Number 105834 W), to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of
M/s. K. R. Pala & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 146113W) along with a
confirmation that, their appointment, if made, would be within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013.

Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out in [tem No. 4 of
the Notice for appointment of the Statutory Auditors.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the aforesaid Ordinary Resolution.

The Board recommends an Ordinary Resolution set out in the Notice for approval by the Members.

ITEM NO.5:

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 11" November, 2022, as per the provisions of Section 139 and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions if any, recommended the appointment of Maheshwari and Co.,
Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration Number 105834 W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold
office for a period of five years, from the conclusion of the 13th AGM, till the conclusion of the 18th AGM of
the Company to be held in the year 2027, at such remuneration plus applicable taxes, and out of pocket expenses,
as may be determined in consultation with the Auditors and duly approved by the Board of Directors of the

Company.

The Company has received consent letter and eligibility certificate from Maheshwari and Co., Chartered
Accountants, (Firm Registration Number 105834 W), to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company along with a
confirmation that, their appointment, if made, would be within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013.

Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 5 of
the Notice for appointment and payment of remuneration to the Statutory Auditors.
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None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the aforesaid Ordinary Resolution.

The Board recommends an Ordinary Resolution set out in the Notice for approval by the Members

Registered office of the Company :- By Order of the Board
Plot No. G2322, G2323 & G2324,

GIDC Metoda, Tal — Lodhika,

Rajkot — 360005, Gujarat, Indi AZRCKON
ajko! ujarat, India /A PEESN\ C(/é@{ L 6(1-(/(
Email : acc@gopalsnacks.com ( = (METODA )| Director
\ P (DIN: 02858118)
‘\;‘_‘ __;;f_‘ 4 Bipin V. Hadvani
Place :  Rajkot st

Date - 11.11.2022
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BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your directors are pleased to present the 13" Annual Report on the affairs of the Company together
with the Audited Financial Statement for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE :

The Performance of financial statements of your Company for the Financial Year 2021-22 and 2020-
21 are summarized below:

(Amt. INR in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Revenue from Operations 135216.37 112881.72
Other Income _ 365.84 139.43
Total Income 135582.21 113021.15
Total Expenditure 127430.99 108118.62
Profit before Depreciation, 8151.22 4902.53
Taxation and Extraordinary Items

Depreciation & Amortization 3019.61 2317.02
Profit before Exceptional items & 5131.61 2585.51
Tax

Exceptional Items -10.96 -17.06
Profit Before Tax 5142.57 2602.57
Provision for Tax 1220.91 " 592.53
Provision for Def. Tax -44.56 -47.70
Profit (Loss) After Tax 3966.22 2057.74

2. RESULT OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS
During the year under review the company has achieved a turnover of X 135216.37 lakhs and

Company has earned profit of X 3966.22 lakhs after tax as compared to a turnover of X 112881.72
lakhs and Company has earned profit of X 2057.74 lakhs after tax in the previous year. Your
directors are continuously looking for avenues for future growth of the company.

3. DIVIDENDS :
Your directors feel that it is prudent to plough back profit for future growth of the company hence
do not recommend any dividends for the year ended 31% March, 2022.

4, AMOUNT TRANSFER TO RESERVES :
During the year your Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve. However,
% 3966.22 lakhs has been taken to surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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5. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

6. DEPOSITS : -
The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of
principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

However, there are 38 Accounts involving the amount of X 50.21 Lakh where Company has
accepted advance payment against goods but still remains outstanding in the books of accounts of
the company as on year ended 31st March, 2022 exceeding one year due to the operational
difficulties and hardship caused due to Covid 19 and its impact on the business, economy, exports,
human life, logistics, etc. and therefore in view of nature of amount outstanding, these are purely a
trade and general business nature transaction. The Company is taking optimum steps to settle
these accounts at the earliest.

7. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
& Redressal) Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and rules made there under, the Company has constituted an Internal
Complaint Committee and the Board monitors the implementation and assesses the efficiency of
the methods employed.

Your Company has created such an environment for women to ensure healthy working
environment without fear of prejudice, gender bias and sexual harassment. The Board states that
there were no cases or complaints filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

8. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, particulars of loans,
guarantees and investments made are provided in Financial Statements read together with notes
annexed and forms an integral part of the financial statements and hence not repeated herein for
the sake of brevity.

9. SHARE CAPITAL :

As on March 31, 2022, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company is X 1,25,00,000/- (Rupees One
Crores Twenty Five Lakhs Only) divided into 12,50,000 (Twelve Lakhs Fifty Thousand) Equity Shares
of 10/- each and Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up capital is % 1,13,27,670 /- (One Crore Thirteen Lakh
Twenty Seven Thousand Six Hundred Seventy Only) divided into 11,32,767 (Eleven Lakh Thirty Two
Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty Seven) Equity Shares of face value of % 10/- each.

During the year under review, there was no change in share capital of the Company.
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10. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

The Company continues to focus on its key business segments and looks for selective growth/
expansion opportunities. During the FY 2021-22, the Company had altered its object clause to
include dealing in varied products/activities to cater to the expansion opportunities, of which the
Company has, along with its existing business operations, commenced the dealing of soaps of all
kind which contributes to the revenue of the Company during the Financial Year.

11. DETAILS OF SUBSIDAIRY / JOINT VENTURE / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

The Company does not have any Subsidiary / Joint Ventures /Associate companies.

12. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 Directors of the Company to the best of their
knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them,
confirms that-

a. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022,
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures.

b. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as on 31st March, 2022 and of the profit & loss of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

c. The Directors has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts of Company on a ‘going concern’ basis.

e. The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

f. The Directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

13. RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has been continuously working on the adequacy of the internal controls at various
functional levels and does not foresee any major risk such as financial, credit, legal, regulatory and
other risk keeping in view the nature and size of its business.
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14. DETAIL OF FRAUD AS PER AUDITORS REPORT:

There is no fraud in the Company during the financial year ended 31st March, 2022. This is also
being supported by the report of the auditors of the Company as no fraud has been reported in
their audit report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.

15. AUDITOR’S REPORT:
The Auditors in their Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 had given the remark that there are
38 Accounts involving the amount of X 50.21 Lakh where Company has accepted advance payment
against goods but still remains outstanding in the books of accounts of the Company as on year
ended 31st March, 2022

The Board would like to clarify that the Company has received these advance payments against
goods and freight charge from 38 Accounts, which are mostly related to export business involving
the amount of X 50.21 Lakh and outstanding for a period exceeding the one year due to operational
difficulties and hardship caused due to Covid 19 and its impact on the business, economy, exports,
human life, logistics, etc. and these are purely a trade and general business nature transactions.
The Company is taking optimum steps to close these accounts at the earliest.

Further all other notes on Accounts in Auditors Report are self- explanatory and therefore, in the
opinion of the Board, do not require any specific comment.

16. AUDITORS:

M/S K. R. PALA & ASSOCIATES, chartered accountants having ICAl Membership No. 179860 were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company, in 9th annual general meeting until the
conclusion of the 14th annual general meeting of the company, (i.e. for term of 5 years 2018-19 to
2022-23).

Pursuant to Section 139 and 141 of the Act and relevant Rules prescriﬁed there under, the
Statutory Auditors have confirmed that they are not disqualified from continuing as Auditors of the
Company.

17. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT :

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Your Board has appointed
Kishor Dudhatra, Company Secretaries as the Secretarial Auditors of your Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2022. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure — “I”.
The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.
Information referred in Secretarial Auditor Report are self-explanatory and don’t call for any
further comments.

18. INTERNAL AUDIT :

The Company has appointed M/s. DIM & Co. as its Internal Auditor. During the year, the Company
continued to implement their suggestions and recommendations to improve the control
environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the
Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing
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the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal Auditors findings are discussed with the process
owners and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions of Board on an ongoing basis to
improve efficiency in operation.

19. DIRECTORS:
The Board comprises of the following Directors and Key Managerial Personnel at the end of the

Financial Year:
1. Prafulbhai V. Hadvani — Whole time Director

2. Bipinbhai V. Hadvani — Managing Director
3. Dakshaben Hadvani— Director
4. Harsh Sureshkumar Shah- Director

There is a cordial relationship among all the directors of the company.

During the period under review Mr. Prafulbhai V. Hadvani and Mr. Bipinbhai V. Hadvani were re-
designated as Whole time Director and Managing Director of the Company respectively with effect
from 01.10.2021 for a period of 5 years.

20. MEETINGS & ATTENDANCE:
During the Financial Year 2021-22, Thirty-Four Board Meetings were convened and held. The

intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013.

Dates of board meeting: 01.04.2021, 29.04.2021, 07.05.2021, 19.05.2021, 20.05.2021, 15.06.2021,
01.07.2021, 08.07.2021, 10.07.2021, 26.07.2021, 31.07.2021, 01.08.2021, 03.08.2021, 11.08.2021,
24.08.2021, 06.09.2021, 25.09.2021, 06.10.2021, 19.10.2021, 25.10.2021, 02.11.2021, 16.11.2021,
25.11.2021, 06.12.2021, 21.12.2021, 01.01.2022, 15.01.2022, 20.01.2022, 24.01.2022, 05.02.2022,
03.03.2022, 09.03.2022, 10.03.2022 & 23.03.2022.

Name of the Director Nature of | Meetings held | No. of Board | Attendance at
Directorship during the Year | meetings last AGM
Attended -
Prafulbhai V. Hadvani Whole  time | 34 34 Yes
Director
Bipinbhai V. Hadvani Nianaging 34 34 Yes
Director
Dakshaben Hadvani Director 34 34 Yes
Director 34 34 Yes

Harsh Sureshkumar Shah

Further during the financial year 2021-22 Annual General Meeting was held on 30.11.2021 and one
Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held on 17.09.2021.
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21. ANNUAL RETURN:
Annual Return in Form MGT-7 for the financial year 2021-22 has been uploaded on company

website i.e. https://www.gopalnamkeen.com/Investor

22. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :

No material changes and commitment affecting the financial position of the company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which the financial statement relates on the date of this
report.

23. FUTURE OUTLOOKS & PROSPECTUS:
Your directors are pleased to inform you that Cold Storage at Modasa has become fully operational
and your company has commenced Warehousing Potatoes, Chillis etc there. During the year under

review, Your Company has Shutdown the operations at Bhiwadi Plant. Your Company has also
changed the Policy of exploring retail outlets at different locations. During the year under review all
Retail outlets except Nagpur has been shut down.

24. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE :

In accordance with the requirements of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of
the Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the report of Board of Directors) Rules. The particulars
with respect to conservation of Energy, Technology absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgoings are present here under:

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

All business units continued their efforts to improve energy usage efficiencies and increase the
share of renewable energy. Various key performance indicators like specific energy consumption
(energy consumed per unit of product), energy costs and renewable energy contributions are
continuously tracked to monitor alignment with the Company’s overall sustainability goals.
Accordingly, phased implementation of energy conservation and renewable energy generation
projects are carried out and innovative ways and new technologies are constantly explored to bring
about alignment between organizational interests and the larger social purpose.

The company is engaged in Food Processing the disclosure of particulars relating to conservation of
energy is attached in following table.

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

e Installation of automatic Speed Controller in dispatch box conveyor belt to minimise the
electricity consumption in all Units.

e Solar Systems started and we are using the same and our electric load from the station
reduced. '

e Individually monitoring of each electrical panel’s power factor by our internal maintenance
team to avoid power factor penalties.

e Allinside lighting of plants are operating through timer to avoid unnecessary wastage of
energy.

e Replacement of florescent lamps with LED lights in all plants/units has been initiated. .

7N
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e Scheduled, regular maintenance and cleaning of chiller and A.C. will make better cooling
on same energy consumption

e Increased the productivity of the utility system by increase the production hours, now we
are able to make more kg product with same energy

e Installed Fully Automatic Mixing Systems for Mixtures. They are not only Hygienic but they
are Efficient also. It saves both time and Energy and Helps us to Increase Production of
Products. :

e All the packing machines have online printing which reduced the manpower and energy.

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy;

e We are using solar power at Rajkot and Modasa Plants. During the financial year 2021-22,
good amount of power need of plant has been fulfilled by solar power.

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments;

The capital investment on energy conservation Equipment: X5.87 Crore

Thus, we have recognized our responsibilities to protect the environment. With this, we are
dedicated to enter into renewable energy projects for captive consumption.

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION :

The company has been at the forefront of technology adoption. It has regularly invested in
equipping itself with automated technology with latest production processes and techniques to
achieve high level of productivity and operational efficiencies. Besides, technology has also helped
delivering innovative product offerings in a timely manner.

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption;

The Company is continuously putting its efforts toward absorption and development of
technology. The key initiatives undertaken during the year under review towards technology
absorption are:

e Upgrading of the Conveyer belts at the plant and Finished Good Loading Docks.

e |nstallation of new and modernised packing machine. i

* Developed the ability to produce different products on different manufacturing lines.
® |ncreased throughout on one production line.

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution;

e Reduced maintenance time & cost, improved hygienic condition and consistency in quality.
e Entering new market segments and exploring diversification channels.
e Quality evaluation of finished products and raw materials.

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)-

/AN ‘.\l
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(a) The details of technology imported;
1. Astro-s Type Bagmaker — Japan
2. Spectra Alyzer — Germany
3. Corn cube Production line — Malaysia
4. Sortex Machine — Netherland
(b) The year of import;
1. Astro-s Type Bagmaker — Japan (Year 2018)
2. Spectra Alyzer — Germany (Year 2019)
3. Corn cube Production line — Malaysia (Year 2020)
4. Sortex Machine — Netherland (Year 2022)
(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed; Yes

(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof;
Not Applicable

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development;

As Research and Development is part of the ongoing quality control and manufacturing costs, the
expenditure is not separately allocated and identified.

(C) FOREIGN EARNINGS AND OUTGOINGS :

Your Company continues to view foreign exchange earnings as a priority. All Businesses in your
Company’s portfolio are mandated to engage with overseas markets with a view to testing and
demonstrating international competitiveness and seeking profitable opportunities for growth.

There were foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review. Details are as
follows:

The company has earned X208.38 lakhs through foreign export sale.

There were no outgoing except Purchase of Machinery of USD 54,833, JPY 23,35,810, Euro
1,83,700, Purchase of License & Trademark of CAD 12,019 & USD of 8869 & Revenue Expenditure
of USD 1332 &CAD 10,481. '

25. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to
key business objectives. Major risks identified by the business and functions are systematically
addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. These are discussed at the meetings of
the board of directors of the company.

26. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY:

There were no materially significant related party transactions which could have had a potential
conflict with the interests of the Company. Transactions with related parties are in the ordinary
course of business on arm's length and are periodically placed before the Board for its approvals
and the particulars of contracts entered during the year, in Form AOC-2 is attached herewith as
Annexure IL. . o
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27. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:
The Company has maintained adequate financial control system, commensurate with the size, scale
and complexity of its operations and ensures compliance with various policies, practices and
statutes in keeping with the organization’s pace of growth and increasing complexity of operations.

28. CREDIT RATING:

Your Directors are pleased to inform you that, CRISIL has reaffirmed its rating outlook on the Long
Term Banking Facilities to “Stable” and also reaffirmed the rating to “CRISIL A-” and Short Term
Banking Facilities also reaffirmed to “CRISIL A2+”. This reflects the high degree of safety regarding
timely services of financial obligations.

29. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY :

Your company has established CSR committee consisting of directors of the company, 1) Bipinbhai
V. Hadvani 2) Prafulbhai V. Hadvani. Four meetings have been conducted by the committee and
detailed discussions are being held in the board meetings regarding the status of the
implementation of CSR plan thought of by the committee. The company has developed and
implemented corporate social responsibility initiative during the year under review. The disclosures
as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 regarding annual
report on CSR are enclosed herewith in Annexure Ill.

ROLE AND SCOPE OF THE CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee framed in accordance
with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, are as follows:

(a) To formulate the Corporate Social Responsibility policy of the company which shall indicate the
activities to be undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule VII to the Act;

(b) Torecommend the expenditure that can be incurred for this purpose;

(c) To monitor CSR policy of the company from time to time;

(d) To ensure implementation of all the policies pertaining to business responsibility;

(e) To ensure effective communication of all the policies to all relevant stakeholders;

() Independent evaluation or audit of the policies to be conducted.

Your Company has also formulated a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) which is
available on the website of the Company at https://www.gopalnamkeen.com/investor.

30. VIGIL MECHANISM:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company had adopted ‘Whistle-
Blower Policy’ for Directors and employees of the Company to raise concerns regarding any
irregularity, misconduct or unethical matters / dealings within the Company. No person has been
denied access to the management of the company.

Further it was noted that no complaints have been received against any person in the company. A
copy of the Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of the Company at
https://www.gopalnamkeen.com/investor
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31. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
Your Company is in compliance with the applicable Secretarial Standards SS-1 & SS- 2 on Meetings
of the Board of Directors and General Meetings respectively issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government under Section 118(10) of the Act.

32. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
There are no significant or material orders which were passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals which impact the going concern status and the Company’s Operations in future.

33. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR:

During the year 2021-22, no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and

Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

34. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF
ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANK
OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION:

During the financial year, no such settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the

Banks or Financial Institutions.

35. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

In terms of provisions of Investor Education and Protection Fund (Awareness and Protection of
Investors) Rules, 2001, no amount is pending as on March 31, 2022 of unpaid/unclaimed dividends
to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

36. HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Our people are our best assets. Their caliber and commitment is our inherent strength. With the
singular objective of always being the employer, we are encouraging them to discover and realize
their true potential. Acquiring diverse experiences, accomplishing cha!lengin-g tasks and continually
learning and up skilling is enabling them to deliver their best. By identifying, developing and
nurturing quality talent at every stage of the employee lifecycle, we are empowering them to
become future ready and build rewarding careers. Keeping employee wellbeing foremost, we have
embraced the post-pandemic way of life and work. Richer collaborations and stronger teamwork
have accelerated our pursuit of excellence.

37. ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY:

We aim to comply with applicable health and safety regulations and other requirements in our
operations and have adopted a health and safety policy that is aimed at complying with legislative
requirements, requirements of our licenses, approvals, various certifications and ensuring the
safety of our employees and the people working at our facility or under our management.

Several states across India are banning use of plastic, and the onus of collecting and responsibly
disposing plastic waste generated by their packaging has been put on Companies. Failure to comply
with current or future regulations on plastic packaging or failure to meet commitments on
packaging and the environment would attract hefty fines. Therefore, the Company has entered into
an agreement with Waste Management Company who has the ability to strategize innovative ways
in bringing environmental solutions to the Company. It will be responsible to manage Plasnc waste
on behalf of the Company. Q“ el
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38. MISCELLANEOUS:
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as
there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
2. lIssue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme. '

39. APPRECIATION:

Your Directors place on record their appreciation for the devoted services by the staff members of
the company and also for the kind co-operation and support extended by the banks and
Government authority and other authorities from time to time.

Date: 08.11.2022 ' For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Place: Rajkot Gopal Snacks Private Limited,

DAKSHABEN B. HADVANI  BIPINBHAI V. HADVANI
DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 07284461) (DIN: 02858118)
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ANNEXURE I FORM NO. AOC-2 &)

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contractsiarrangéments entered into by the Company with related parties referred to
in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso
thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. N.A

SL. Particulars Details
No. B

Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship
Nature of contracts;’arrangements}transaction

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transaction including the value, if any

e. Justification for entering into such contracts or N.A.
arrangements or transactions

f. Date of approval by the Board

B- Amount paid as advances, if any

h. Date on which the special resolution was passed in General

alo|o|e

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188; |
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. FY. 2021-22
SL. Particulars Relation Nature of Amount (Rs.in
No. transaction lacs )
a. Name (s) of the related Mahendrabhai V. Hadvani | Relative of Director Salary 68.46
party & nature of linaben P. Hadvani Relative of Director Salary 14.38 |
relationship Rekhaben A. Rokad Relative of Director Salary 13.69
ﬁj B. Hadvani Relative of Director Salary 10.95
Pares Garala Relative of Director Salary 6.16
Chetnaben Ashwinbhai Relative of Director Salary 6.85
Garala
Nirali Shah Relative of Director Professional 36.00
fees
Vivarta Consulting Private Comp'any in \.'n.'hich Professional 12.00
Limited plrector is fees
interested
b. Duration of the contracts ’ On going contract
/ arrangements /
transactions
c. Salient terms of the As above
contracts or
arrangements or
transaction including the
value, if any
d. | Date of approval by the 01/04/2021
Board
e. Amount paid as advances, Nil
if any
Date: 08/11/2022 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Place: Rajkot /0\7\‘3—‘5&\\ Gopal Snacks Private Limited,
/Ay 2\

(o) senensleq, SEUACad
SN O/

\‘“\——/ /' Dakshaben B. Hadvani Bipinbhai V. Hadvani

N (Director) (Managing Director)

(DIN: 07284461) (DIN: 02858118)
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Annexure-lll

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

. Corporate Social Responsibility is a way of conducting business which enables creation and distribution
of wealth for the betterment of local populace, its stakeholders and society at large, through
implementation and integration of ethical systems and sustainable management practices. It actively
contribute to the social and economic development of the communities in which we operate. In so
doing build a better, sustainable way of life for the weaker sections of society and raise the country's
human development index. Company undertakes projects/activities under Corporate Social
Responsibility as specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has constituted
CSR committee to help the Company to frame, monitor and execute the CSR activities, and as per the
recommendation of the said committee company is spending the amount earmarked for CSR activities.
During year under review X 79,26,161/- was calculated as amount required to be spent as CSR activities
as per the provisions of the Section 135 of the Act for the year 2021-22 also company has surplus of X
3,15,381/- from previous year. Therefore CSR obligation for this year has been arrived at X 76, 10,780/-

- 2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Number of
meetings Number of
Sl Designation / of CSR meetings of CSR
No. Name of Director Nature of Committe Committee atte
Directorship e held nded during the
during the year
year
1 Mr. Bipi’nbhai V. Chairman 4 4
Hadvani
2 Mr. Prafulbhai V. Member n 4
Hadvani

3. The web-link where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the
board are disclosed on the website of the company: https://www.gopalnamkeen.com/investor

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3)
of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach
the report). : Not applicable to the Company, since the Company did not meet the criteria specified
under Section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial
year, if any : V(>R

1 o
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i | Financial Amount available for set- Amount required to be set-
¥ ia
s off from preceding financial off for the financial year, if
No. Year
years (in Rs) any (in Rs)
1 2020-21 315381.00 315381.00

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5). : X 36,63,08,065/-
7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): X 79,26,161/-

| (b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years:
N.A.

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any : %3,15,381/-
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): X 76,10,780/-

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total
Amount
Suant for Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified
t:e Einandlal Unspent CSR Account as under Schedule VIl as per second proviso
c
er section 135(6). to section 135(5).

Year. (XIn P (6) (5)
lacs )

Date of Name of Date of

Amount Amount

transfer. the Fund transfer.

90.29 0 N.A. N.A. 0 N.A.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: N.A.

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
Ite Amou Amou
m nt nt
fro Am transf transf
m ou erred erred
Na the Loc nt to to
S list ati allo Unspe Unspe Mode of Mods of
& of Local on Project cat nt nt R S i
Bl the i s o duration o i £ ati::ln - Th:ou h
e vitie (Yes/ the : for Accou Accou <o Imple:'lenti
ject sin No). pro the nt for nt for (Yes/No) A ™
Sch jec pro the the J v
edul t. ject projec projec
evi {in tas tas
to ) per se per se
the ction ction
Act. 135(6 135(6
) (in ) (in
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(1) (2) (3) (4) {5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
x), x).
CSR
Sta Na Registra
= District. me tion
number
N.A.
(C ) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (10) (11)
Item L Mode
from the e of
al Amount i Mode of
"ﬂio:l are Lochtan Pk spent for ::ntat Implementation
S.N Narrle of the activities 2 ocation e the men “Through
Progect & (Yes P project o-n Implementing
L Schedule /N (in%) Direct Agit
Vil to } ° ’ (Yes/N "
the Act. ’ o).
CSR
Nam Registrat
State District L
e on
number.
Supporting in
Prima
ryang Item
secondary it
- no (ii)
education in
Promo Na 2,08,2
1 Rural and i 5 i Ep Mouda 42 Yes N.A.  [N.A.
Socially/ &
g educat
Economically ]
2 ion
Backward
communities
Facilitating Item
COVID-19 no (i)
relief efforts, (Eradic
providing ating
: Ye Gujar 41,20,
2 essential hunger 127 Rajkot . Yes NA.  |NA.
medical and 3 at 342
equipment povert
and y and
infrastructure and
to various Promo
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(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (10) (11)
hospitals or ting
medical health
centre and care
providing includi
food items to ng
the needy preven
people tive
health
care)
F and
Item
no (xii)
(disast
er
manag
ement)
Support in Item Impl Gop
| Primary and no (i) eme al
3 secondary Promo Ye Gujar Rajkot 14,46, ntin Ez:t CSROOO
education ting s at 128 g 11763
educat Age lon
r ion ncy
Item
no (i)
(Prom
Covid-19 oting
relief activity health
by providing care
essential includi Impl Gop
medical ng eme al
equipment preven Ye Gujar : 20,93, ntin Fou CSRO00
4 ) Rajkot ndat
and tive s at 200 g 11763
infrastructure health Age ion
to various care) ncy
hospitals or and
medical
centre item
no (xii)
(disast
er e
manag ir’;/ﬁ
11P=3 Y
Hu‘)
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(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (10) (11)
- ement)
Item
no (i)
(Prom
Health care oting Impl Gop
for socially health eme al
; and care N Gujar |Within | 5,00,3 ntin Fou  |esro00
economically includi o at Gujarat| 61 g _ndat 11763
backward ng Age ion
groups preven ncy
tive
health
i care)
Gop
Ite Impl
Aiding m . P al
no (xii) eme
Earthquake ; y o~ i Fou
(disast N Gujar [Within | 3,36,0 ntin CSR0O00
6 and cyclone . ndat
; er o} at Gujarat| 00 g 11763
relief ion
oy manag Age
activities
ement) ncy
Item
Impl Gop
no (v) al
. eme
Protection of (Protec _ Fou
: N Pan Pan 2,00,0 ntin CSRO0O
7 art and tion of _ . ndat
o] India [India 00 g 11763
culture art and ion
5 Age
culture
ncy
)
Item
Providin nah
i 8 Eradica lmpl Gop
quality food - al
= ting eme
to the socially . Fou
hunger Ye Gujar . 1,24,3 ntin CSRO00
8 and Rajkot ndat
. ) s at 13 g 11763
economically ” ion
backward PERS Age
y and ncy
groups
malnut
rition
TOTAL 90,28,
584
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(d) Amount spent in Administrative overheads: N.A.

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: N.A.
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): X90.29 lacs

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: Nil

i Sl. ;
i nt(inX
ey Particular Amount (in X)
Two percent of average net profit of the company as
(i) per section 135(5) 76,10,780
—less excess amount available for set off 3
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 90,28,584
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 14,17,804
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or i
activities of the previous financial years, if any
v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years Nil
[(iii)-(iv)]
9.(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: N.A.
Amoun
Amount S
Prece transferred In:h
SN ding to Unspent :tl Amount transferred to any fund A + e ta i ti
§ Financ CSR Account rene specified under Schedule Vil as o di n;la 5 nf ‘o sPan ‘n
ial under sectio :Is o per section 135(6), if any. Sucessing Snmnchel yaies. (i X)
Year. n 135 (6) (in nan
%) al Year
(inX).
Name An:o Date of
of the o transfe
(in
Fund {4
Rs).
N.A.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): N.A.

| (1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) 7 (8) (9)
Amount
_ Yotal spent on Cumulative
Financial the amount Status of
Name Year in TWILRIE roject spent at the
S, Project ] Project allocated p !
of the which the f in the the end of project
No. ID. i | duration. for the .
Project. project was roject reporting reporting Completed
commenced. Eﬂ %) Financial Financial /Ongoing.
' Year (in Year. (in %)
Rs).
N.A.
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10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or
acquired through CSR spent in the financial year: N.A.

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered,
their address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the
capital asset).

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as
per section 135(5). : N.A.

The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policy is in compliance
with the CSR objectives and Policy of the Company

Leunl ¢ L&ty SIGhH

Bipinbhai V. Hadvani 05 ﬁ/ Dakshaben B. Hadvani
Managing Director and Chairman of CSR Committee == Director
DIN: 02858118 DIN: 07284461

Place: Rajkot
Date: 08.11.2022
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K R Pala & Associates )°
Chartered Accountants

Block No. 196, Siddhi Vinayak Park,
Ayodhya Residency, Rajkot - 360007
Mob. : +91 98984 14078
cakrpalaandassociates@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of,

Gopal Snacks Private Limited,

Report on the Financial Statements:

Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gopal Snacks Private Limited, which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to me, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India; We have obtained all the
information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of
our audit.

a) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31* March, 2022.
b) In case of the statement of profit and loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date.

c) In the case of the cash flow statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. Weare independent of the
Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
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Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an
unlisted company.

Information Other Than The Financial Statements And Auditor's Report thereon :

The Company’s Board of Directorsis responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities Of Management And Those Charged With Governance For The Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracyand completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
goingconcern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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The Boards of Directorsis also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility For The Audit Of The Financial Statements:

Our objectives is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, We exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(a)ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

(b)Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, We are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

(c)Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

(d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions arebased on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

(e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

(f) We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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(g) We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that We have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, We
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements;

As required by The Companies (Auditors' Report) order 2020 issue by the Central Government of India in terms
of section 143(11) of the Act (here in refer to as the "ORDER") and on the basis of such check of the books and
records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation given
to me, we give in Annexure B statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order. We have
obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of our audit.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b)In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(c)The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d)In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e)On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f)With respect to the adequacy of the internal controls over financial reporting of the company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure - A and Our report express an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting.

(g)With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our knowe
according to the information and explanations given to us:
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I) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial positions in its financial
statements; kindly refer notes to the financial statements.

I} The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses; and

) There is no amount required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

V)

i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or
in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

ii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

V) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the provisions of
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(h)With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the Act, in our
opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the limit prescribed by section 197 for
maximum permissible managerial remuneration is not applicable to a private limited company.

K R Pala & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Krunal R Pala
Proprietor
FRN:146113W
Mem. No. : 179860
UDIN:22179860AXUGHK5036

Place: Rajkot
Date: September 30, 2022
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. WAMEERy
ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of
even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Gopal Snacks Private Limited (“the
Company”) as of 31st March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial

stem over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls

controls sy
al financial controls over financial

over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intern
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

i

e
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
\mamteLy

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

K R Pala & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Krunal R Pala
Proprietor
FRN:146113W
Mem. No. : 179860

O
LY+ \X
uom:22179360AXUGHK503%E"‘V

Place: Rajkot
Date: September 30, 2022
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K R Pala & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Block No. 196, Siddhi Vinayak Park,

Ayodhya Residency, Rajkot - 360007

Mob. : 491 98984 14078

cakrpalaandassociates@gmail.com

ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Statement on the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020

Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our Report of even date,

On the basis of the records produced to us for our verification, such checks as we considered appropriate, and in
terms of information & explanation given to us on our enquiries, we states that:

i) Reporting on Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible Assets:

a)

A. The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;
B. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the
financial statements are held in the name of the company

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right
of Use assets) or intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(i)(d) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder.

ii) Reporting on Inventory:

a) As explained to us & on the basis of the records examined by us, in our opinion, physical verification of
inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management. In our opinion, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No discrepancy of 10% or more in
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b)

c)

d)

e)
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iii) Reporting on Loans, Investment, Guarantees, Securities and advances in nature of Loan:

e
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management as compared to book records. The inventories have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable interval. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

The company has been sanctioned working capital limits of 2 4950 Lakhs (Both fund and non fund based)
by banks. The quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with the banks or financial institutions
are in agreement with the books of account of the Company / the differences are not material except
following:

Name of the | Qtr/Month As per As per Difference Reason of difference
Bank | books (2 | statement | (¥ in Lacs)
in Lacs) : (% in Lacs)
HDFC Bank | Mar-22 6653.59 | 7333.83 680.24 Normal Wastage of

cutting in Printing roll
Material has not been
! accounted for in
' accounting  software
found & rectified during
physical verification of
inventory.

According to the information and explanations given to me and on the basis of my examination of the
records of the company,

A. The company has not made investments in, nor provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates,

B. The aggregate amount during the year with respect to such loans or advances to parties other than
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates is Rs.48.60 Lacs and balance outsta nding at the balance
sheet date is Rs.930.78 Lacs.

According to the information and explanations given to me and on the basis of my examination of the
records of the company, the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of
loans and guarantees provided are not prima facie prejudicial to the company’s interest.

According to the information and explanations given to me and on the basis of my examination of the
records of the Company, there is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest and therefore | am unable to comment on the regularity of repayment of principal & payment of
interest.

According to the information and explanations given to me and on the basis of my examination of the
records of the Company, since the term of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule, | am
unable to comment whether the amount is overdue or not.

According to the information and explanations given to me and on the basis of my examination of the
records of the Company, no loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the
year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given
to the same parties




Gopal Snacks Private Limited Annual Report 2021-22 %)

f) According to the information and explanations given to me and on the basis of my examination of the
records of the Company, the company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment:

e Aggregate amount of loans or advances of above nature given during the year is Rs. 48.60 Lacs.

e Percentage thereof to the total loans granted is 5.22%.

e According to the information and explanations given to me and on the basis of my examination of
the records of the Company, the company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to
Promoters, related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013

iv) Reporting on Compliance of Section 185 & 186:

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of
loans, investments, provided by the Company.

v) Reporting on Deposits:

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits covered under sections
73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. However, there are 38
Accounts involving the amount of Rs 50.21 Lacs. where Company has accepted advance payment against goods but
still remains outstanding in the books of accounts of the company exceeding one year.

vi) Reporting on Cost Records:

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not been specified by
the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act.

vii) Reporting on Statutory Dues:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on
31st of March,2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, there is no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except following:




Gopal Snacks Private Limited Annual Report 2021-22

Name Nature of Amount Period to Forum where | Remarks, if
of the the Dues |(Z in Lacs) which the Dispute is Any
Statute amount relates pending
Gujarat VAT| Vat, Interest 6.96 F.Y.2014-15 | Vera
Act 2003 & Penalty Samadhan
' f | Yogna, 2019
Gujarat VAT| Interest & 9.68 FY. 2015-16 | Vera
Act 2003 Penalty Samadhan
Yogna, 2019
Central Interest & 0.16 F.Y.2017-18 | Vera
Sales Tax Penalty Samadhan
Act, 1965 Yogna, 2019
Income Tax Interest & 206.42 : F.Y.2013-14 | Appellate DCIT has
Act, 1961 TDS ! Tribunal filled appeal
with
appellate
Tribunal
against the
order issued
[ by CIT(A) in
favor of th
Company
Income Tax Income Tax 70.33 F.Y.2014-15 | Commissioner
Act, 1961 & Penalty of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax 49.03 | F.Y.2015-16 | Commissioner
Act, 1961 & Penalty of Income Tax
(Appeals)

viii) Reporting on Unrecorded Income:

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the
books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.
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ix) Reporting on repayment and usage borrowings:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender;

c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has utilized
the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained,

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term
purposes by the company.

e) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate or joint venture (as defined under
the Act) during the year ended 31 March,2022. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable.

f) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate or joint venture (as defined under
the Act) during the year ended 31 March, 2022. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable.

x) Reporting on use of Money raised through issue of own shares :

a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

xi) Reporting on Fraud:

a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and
explanations given to us , no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported during the course of audit.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143
of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no whistle-blower
complaints had been received by the company

xii) Reporting on Niddhi Company:
The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b) and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

xii) Reporting on Related Party Transaction:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards;
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xiv) Reporting on Internal Audit:
a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, the company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business;
b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under audit.

xv) Reporting on Non Cash Transaction with Directors:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and hence, provisions of Section 192 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company

xvi) Reporting on Registration U/s 45-IA of RBI:
The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934.Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii) Reporting on Cash Losses:
Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

xviii) Reporting on Auditor's Resignation:
There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is
not applicable.

xix) Reporting on Financial Position:

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall
due.

xx) Reporting on CSR Compliance:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, inrespect of other than ongoing projects, thecompany has Nounspentamount
Which is required to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there was no ongoing project.
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xxi) Reporting on Consolidate financial statement:
The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement hence this clause is not applicable,

KR Pala & Associates
Chart Accountants

Krunal R Pala
Proprietor
FRN:146113W
Mem. No. : 179860
UDIN:22179860AXUGHK5036

Place: Rajkot
Date:September 30,2022
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Balance Sheet as at ......
(X in lakhs)
Particulars Note 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 1 113.28 113.28
Reserves and Surplus 2 18136.61 14170.39
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term borrowings 3 8010.09 7670.79
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 32.29
Other Long term liabilities 4 2382.37 2270.09
Long term provisions
Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings 5 8476.90 6317.78
Trade payables 6
(NTotal outstanding dues of Small Enterprises
and Micro enterprises
(iTotal outstanding dues of creditors other 1124.03 2316.25
than Small Enterprises and Micro enterprises
Other current liabilities 7 2317.99 229210
Short-term provisions 8 138.19 116.36
| Total 40699.46 35299.33
ASSETS
Non-current Assets :
Property, Plant, Equipment And Intangible Assets 9 & 9(a)
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 22468.84 17259.11
(ii) Intangible assets 16.06 3.73
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 307713 4339.00
(iv) Intangible assets under development - 172.38
Non-current investments -
Deferred tax assets (net) - 12.27
Non Current investment (LIC EGG Fund ) 559.93 391.50
Long term loans and advances 10 1259.10 1055.08
Other non-current assets 1.30
Current Assets :
Current Investments <
Inventories 11 8881.48 9108.70
Trade receivables 12 1437.80 763.58
Cash and cash equivalents 13 107.90 476.96
Short-term loans and advances 14 2696.88 1813.07
Other current assets 8.39 88.60
Total 40699.46 35299.33
** SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT AS PER NOTE - 22
** AS PER OUR SEPARATE REPORT OF EVEN DATE
K R Pala & Associates Gopal Snacks Private Limited
Chartered Accountan
v e £ecnwns)el) LeUl(160d]
Krunal R Pala Director Director
Proprietor Daxaben Hadvam Bipinbhai Hadvani
FRN - 146113W DIN : 07284461 DIN : 02858118
Mem. No. - 179860 Place : Rajkot
UDIN : 22179860AXUGHK5036 Date : September 30, 2022
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Profit and Loss for the year / period ended ...
(¥ in lakhs)

Particulars Note 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

l. Revenue from operations 15 135216.37 112881.72
Il Other Income 16 365.84 139.43
Ill. Total Revenue (1+11) 135582.21 113021.15
IV. Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed 17 105174.05 91446.11
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 2402.09 421.56
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 18 (238.89) 117.78
and Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefit expense 19 7611.96 5872.60
Financial costs 20 1362.66 1111.38
Depreciation and amortization expense* 9 & 9(a) 3019.61 2317.02
Other expenses 21 11119.12 9149.19
Total Expenses 130450.60 110435.64
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 5131.61 2585.51
(1 - 1v)

VI, Exceptional Items (10.96) (17.06)
VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 5142.57 2602.57

VIII. Extraordinary Items

IX. Profit before tax (VII - VIII) 5142.57 2602.57
X. Tax expense:;
Current tax (Current Year) 1220.91 592.53
Deferred tax (44.56) (47.70)
XI. Profit(Loss) from continuing operations 3966.22 2057.74

XIl. Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations
XIIl. Tax expense of discounting operations

XIV. Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (XII - XIlI)

XV. Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 3966.22 2057.74
XVI. Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic 350.14 181.66
(2) Diluted 350.14 181.66

** SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT AS PER NOTE - 22
** AS PER OUR SEPARATE REPORT OF EVEN DATE

K R Pala & Associates
Chartered Accountants

¥

Gopal Snacks Private Limited

SEcl] sl el Cau]

Krunal R Pala Director Director
Proprietor Daxaben Hadvani Bipinbhai Hadvani
FRN - 146113W || =<(METODA] DIN : 07284461 DIN : 02858118
Mem. No. - 179860 _ Place : Rajkot

UDIN : 22179860AXUGHK5036 % Date : September 30, 2022




GOPAL SNACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on .....

(Xinlakhs)
Sr No Particulars March 31%, 2022 March 31%, 2021

A |Cash flow from Operating Activities :
Net Profit before Tax 5142.53 2602.56
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 3019.62 2317.03
Interest and Finance charges 1283.61 1013.64
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets (10.96) (17.06)
Preliminary Expence written off - -
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 9434.80 5916.17
Movements in Working Capital:
Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories 227.22 (2571.02)
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receivables (674.23) (409.98)
Decrease / (Increase) in Loans & Advances (878.83) (43.24)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Current Assets 80.23 (81.36)
(Decrease) / Increase in Trade Payables (1192.22) (536.77)
(Decrease) / Increase in Working Capital Limits 2159.12 2543.51
(Decrease) / Increase in Others Current Liabilities 25.90 1145.47
(Decrease) / Increase in Provisions (4.05) 30.00
Cash generated from Operations (256.86) 76.61
Direct Taxes Paid (1200.00) (900.00)
Net Cash Used In Operating Activities - A 7977.94 5092.78

B |Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
Issuance of Equity with premium (Net) - -
Sale of Tangible Assets 195.53 36.98
Purchase of Tangible & Intangible Assets (7336.76) (7603.81)
Increase in Non Current Assets (1.29) 6.90
Decrease / (Increase) in Non Current Investment (168.42) 9.40
Decrease / (Increase) in Long-term Loans & Advances (204.02) (893.54)
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities - B (7514.96) (8444.07)

C |Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Interest and Finance charges (1283.61) (1013.64)
Proceeds from Loan Funds (Net of installments paid) 339.29 4307.37
Other Long Term Borrowings 112.28 484.89
Payment of Dividend - -
Tax on Dividend =
Net Cash from Financing Activities - C (832.04) 3778.62
Net (Decrease)/Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) (369.06) 427.33
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of the Year 476.96 49.63
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at End of the Year, \yf’,&-s-g?@g\ 107.90 476.96
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Notes :

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method' as set out in Accounting
Standard - 3 on "Cash Flow Statements' as notified under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006.

2. Cash & Cash equivalent includes balance with banks in current and balances of fixed deposits held as security
against guarantees.

3. Figures and balances of the year ending on March 31, 2021 has been regrouped as when considered necessary
to meet requirement of Section 2(40) of Companies Act, 2013,

AS PER OUR SEPARATE REPORT OF EVEN DATE.

K R Pala & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Gopal Snacks Private Limited

S eclbf] gLel] Leud] (Al

Krunal R Pala Director Director
Proprietor Daxaben Hadvani Bipinbhai Hadvani
FRN - 146113W DIN : 07284461 DIN : 02858118
Mem. No. - 179860

UDIN : 22179860AXUGHK5036 PLACE : RAJKOT

DATE :September 30,2022
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Gopal Snacks Private Limited

NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT

Note - 1 : Share Capital

(Xinlakhs)

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Authorized

12,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 125.00 125.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up

11,32,767 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 113.28 113.28
113.28 113.28

Note - 1A : Reconciliation of the number of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting

period
Equity Shares

Particulars No of Shares

31st March, 2022 |31st March, 2021
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 1132 767 11 32 767
Add : Shares Issued during the year - :
Less : Shares bought back during the year - -
Equity Shares at the end of the year 1132 767 1132767

for one vote per share held.

Note - 1B : The company has one Class of Equity Share having a Face Value of Rs, 10 per share. Each Shareholder is eligible

Note - 1C: Shares in the company held be each shareholder holding more than 5% shares.

Name of Shareholder

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

No. of Shares % of Holding

No. of Shares

% of Holding

held held
Bipinbhai V. Hadvani 4 95 863 43.77 4 95 863 43.77
Prafulbhai V. Hadvani 275162 24.29 275162 24.29
Daxaben V. Hadvani 1 37 599 T&%5 137 599 1215
Rekhaben A. Rokad 1 00 000 8.83 1 00 000 8.83




Gopal Snacks Private Limited

NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT

EL“_MIKI rgJ

Note - 1D : Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 31.03.2022

Percentage
Number of Percentage of
Promoter Name Change during
Shares Total Shares
the Year
Bipinbhai V. Hadvani 4 95 863 43.77 |Nil
Prafulbhai V. Hadvani 275162 24.29 |Nil
Rekhaben A. Rokad 100 000 8.83 |Nil
Dakshaben B.Hadvani 137 599 12.15 |Nil
Vinaben P. Hadvani 22 000 1.94 |Nil
Ashokkumar M.Rokad 10 000 .88 [Nil
Harsh S.Shah 56 638 5.00 |Nil
Mahendrabhai V.Hadvani 35 500 3.13 |Nil
Arvind J. Hadvani 1 00 [Nil
Mahesh L.changela 1 .00 [Nil
Jayaben D.Hadvani 1 .00 [Nil
Pravinbhai D. Hadvani 1 .00 [Nil
Satishbhai D.Hadvani 1 .00 |Nil
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 31.03.2021
Number of Percentage of Percentag'e
Promoter Name Change during
Shares Total Shares
the Year

Bipinbhai V. Hadvani 4 95 863 43.77 [Nil
Prafulbhai V. Hadvani 275162 24.29 |Nil
Rekhaben A. Rokad 100 000 8.83 |Nil
Dakshaben B.Hadvani 137 599 12.15 [Nil
Vinaben P. Hadvani 22 000 1.94 |Nil
Ashokkumar M.Rokad 10 000 .88 [Nil
Harsh S.Shah 56 638 5.00 |[Nil
Mahendrabhai V.Hadvani 35 500 3.13 |Nil
Arvind J. Hadvani 1 .00 [Nil
Mahesh L.changela 1 .00 [Nil
Jayaben D.Hadvani 1 .00 |Nil
Pravinbhai D. Hadvani 1 .00 [Nil
Satishbhai D.Hadvani 1 .00 |Nil




NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT
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Note - 2 : Reserve & Surplus (% in lakhs)
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

a. Securities Premium Reserve

Opening Balance: 375.77 375.77
(+) Securities premium credited on Share issue

(-) Premium Utilized for various reasons

Closing Balance 375.77 375.77
b. Other Reserve

Capital Reserve 5.71 5.71
General Reserve

(+) Current Year Transfer

(-) Written Back in Current Year

Closing Balance 5.71 5.71
c. Balance in Profit and Loss A/c

Opening balance 13788.91 1173117
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 3966.22 2057.74
(+) Transfer to Reserves

(-) Proposed Dividends

(-) Corporate Tax on Proposed Dividend

Closing Balance 17755.13 13788.91
Total 18136.61 14170.39
Note - 3 : Long-term Borrowings (Xin lakhs)

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

FROM BANKS :

Secured 7930.09 7670.79
Unsecured

Subtotal 7930.09 7670.79
FROM OTHERS :

Secured

Unsecured :

From Corporate

From Shareholders 80.00

Subtotal 80.00

Total 8010.09 7670.79

Refer Attachement of Note -3 Long Term Borrowings




NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT
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Note - 4 : Other Long Term Liabilities (Xin lakhs)

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

(a) Provision for employee benefits 391.74 33553

(b) Others

Dealer Deposit Account 1990.63 1934.56
Total 2382.37 2270.09
Note - 5 : Short Term Borrowings (Xin lakhs)

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Loans Repayable on demand

(i) From banks 5306.00 4143.61
(ii) From other parties

Current maturities of Long Term Borrowings 3170.89 217417
Total 8476.90 6317.78
Note - 6 : Trade payables ( T in lakhs)

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Total outstanding dues of Small Enterprises and Micro enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Small Enterprises and 1124.03 2316.25
Micro enterprises
Total 1124.03 2316.25
(Xinlakhs)
As at 31-03-2022
Outstanding from due date of payment
Eavtinmars Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
year years

UNDISPUTED

(i) MSME : 4

(i) Others 1123.88 0.15 - - 112403
DISPUTED

(i) MSME

(ii) Others

TOTAL 1123.88 0.15 5 = 1124.03

(X in lakhs)
31st March, 2021
. Outstanding from due date of payment
FRETNY Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3years | More than 3 Total
year years

UNDISPUTED

(i) MSME = >

(i) Others 2316.25 - - 2316.25
DISPUTED

(iy MSME

(ii) Others

TOTAL 2316.25 2316.25




NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT

Note - 7 : Other Current Liabilities

(¥ in lakhs)

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Other payables :

Statutory Liabilities Payable 836.74 732.81
Creditors for Expenses 127.04 213.99
Advance received from Customers 165.49 328.69
Creditors for Fixed Assets 204.53 173.87
Salary & Other Allowances Payable 927.69 784.33
Interest accrued and not due on borrowings 56.50 58.41
Total 2317.99 2292.10
Note - 8 : Short Term Provisions (Xin lakhs)

Particulars

(a) Provision for employee benefits

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

(b) Others :
Provision for Professional Fees 40.49 45.74
Provision for Electric Exp. 3046 13.12
Provision for Plastic Waste Management Charges 20.83
Provision for Other Expenses Payable 41.36 36.67
(C) Others :
Provision for Income Tax 1225.88
Less : Advance Tax (1200.00)

25.88
Total 138.19 116.36
Note - 10 : Long Term Loans and Advances (¥ in lakhs )

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Security Deposits 403.08 243.44
Other loans and advances

Unsecured, considered good-to others 837.65 800.00
Unsecured, considered good-to Employees 18.37 11.64
Total 1259.10 1055.08

Note -11 : Inventories

(T in lakhs)

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

a. Raw Materials and components 6742.94 7641.78
(Valued at cost or NRV whichever is lower)

b. Work-in-progress

c. Finished goods 560.43 347.69
d. Packing Materials 984.54 827.32
e. Stock In Trade 26.15

f. Stores & Spares 567.42 291.91
Total 8881.48 9108.70
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT
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Note - 12 : Trade Receivable

(X in lakhs)

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
UNDISPUTED
(i) Considerd Good 1399.06 716.56
(i) Considerd Doubtful 33.94
DISPUTED
(i) Considerd Good 47.02
(ii) Considerd Doubtful 4.80
Total 1437.80 763.58
(Xin lakhs)
As at 31-03-2022
Outstanding from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 6 months - 1-2 years 2-3 years More Total
months 1year than3
years
UNDISPUTED
(i) Considerd Good 1377.76 14.14 6.23 093 1399.06
(i) Considerd Doubtful 29.88 4,06 3394
DISPUTED
(i) Considerd Good
(i) Considerd Doubtful 4.80 4.80
Total 1377.76 14.14 36.11 9.79 - 1437.80
(X in lakhs }
As at 31-03-2021
Outstanding from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 6 months - 1-2 years 2-3 years More Total
months 1vyear than 3
years
UNDISPUTED
(i) Considerd Good 716.84 36.68 10.06 - 763.58
(ii) Considerd Doubtful
DISPUTED
(i) Considerd Good
(ii) Considerd Doubtful
Total 716.84 36.68 10.06 - - 763.58
Note - 13 : Cash and cash equivalents ( X in lakhs )

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

a. Balances with Banks
In current A/c

b. Cash on hand

Balances held as security against guarantees

64.76 302.98
12.00 162.00
76.76 464.98
31.14 11.98

Total

476.96




NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT

Note - 14 : Short Term Loans and Advances

(X in lakhs)

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

a. Security Deposits :
Others

b. Loans & advances :

Unsecured, considered good-Employees 4975 50.01
Unsecured, considered good-Others 25.00 37.65
c. Balances with Government Authorities :
Income Tax - TDS and GST 1101.70 634.17
Advance Income Tax 900.00
Less: Provision for Income Tax (592.53)
307.47
d. Others :
Advances for Assets or for Expenses 807.76 660.28
Advances to Raw Material Suppliers 44936 74.10
Intercorporate Advance 200.00
Prepaid Expenses 63.31 49.39
1520.43 783.77
| Total 2696.88 1813.07]
Note - 15 : Revenue from Operations (X in lakhs)

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Sale of products

Domestic 129802.52 110008.26
Export 172.65 1218.64
Sale of Stock In Trade 3942.17 717.07
Other operating income

Sale of By Products and Wastage 1277.31 934.86
Duty Drawback 0.51 0.93
MEIS License Sales 21.21 1.96
Total 135216.37 112881.72

Note - 16 : Other Income

(¥ in lakhs)

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

(1) Interest Income

(2) Cash Discount

(3) Rate and Quality difference Income
(4) Weight difference Discount

(5) Non-commitment Charges

(6) Mark to Market Gain

(7) Miscellaneous Income

(8) Rent Income

(9) Transportation Income

Total

10.94 8.14
3.13 4.16
12.95
15.04
11.62 20.58
7.08
0.52
19.60
313.47 78.04
365.84 139.43




NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT

Note - 17 : Cost of material Consumed and Packing Materials

(Xin lakhs )

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Opening Stock :

Raw materials 764178 5577.92

Packing Materials 827.32 466.58
Add: Purchase 104432.43 93870.71
Less: Closing Stock

Raw materials 6742.94 7641.78

Packing Materials 984,54 827.32
Total 105174.05 91446.11
Note - 18 : Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade (% in lakhs )

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Opening Stock :
Stock in Process

Finished Goods 347.69 465.47
Stock In Trade
Closing Stock :
Stock in Process
Finished Goods 560.43 347.69
Stock In Trade 26,15
Total (238.89) 117.78
Note - 19 : Employee Benefits Expenses (X in lakhs )
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
(a) Salaries and Wages 6399.11 5038.16
(b) Contributions to Provident and Other Fund 516.60 324,99
(c) Staff Welfare Expense 216.76 150.07
(d) Canteen Expense 479.49 359.38
Total 7611.96 5872.60

Note - 20 : Finance Cost

(X in lakhs)

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Interest Expense :

Bank Interest Expense 1036.33 765.98
Interest on Late Payment of Taxes 1.31 5.14
Interest on Dealer Deposits 247.28 247.70
Interest on unsecured Loan

Other Charges :

Bank Comm@sron & Charges oALA a4 3.67 583
Loan processing charges Ay :5:90 74.07 86.73
Total 1362.66 1111.38
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Note - 21 : Other Expenses

(¥ in lakhs)

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
MANUFACTURING EXPENSES :

Factory Expense 387.71 368.15
VAT & GST Expense 122.61 118.80
Industrial Power Expense 3166.60 2465.91
Cold Storage & Warehouse Expense 561.26 327.27
Cleaning and Grinding Expense 30.51 31.87
Labour Expense 13.70 6.27
Packing Expense 71.36 18.56
Repairing & Maintenance Expense - Machinery 109.49 450.94
Freight Expense 293.10 417.27
Pre-Operative Expenses w/off 81.18

Sub Total (A) 4837.52 4205.04
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES :

Advertisement Expense 17.32 15.33
Bad Debts 4.13

Building Repairing and Maintenance 45.21 24.84
Brokerage Exp 0.15 253
Corporate Social Responsibility Obligation 90.29 84.50
Commision Exp. 5.98 0.42
Fees & Cess 47.17 32.10
Foreign Exchange Loss 2.18 1.92
Fees & Subscription 3.02 0.06
Donation 28.88 18.69
Designing & Development Expense 0.56
Dealer Meeting Expense 3.84 3.36
Repairing & Maintenance Expense - Others 15.55 5.12
Repairing & Maintenance Expense - IT 22.26 13.68
Penalty 10.61 32.56
Toll Pass Expense 433.09 349.18
Vehicles Expense 54157 462.81
Kasar Expense 0.07 0.01
Insurance Expense 77.40 50.16
Legal & Professional Fees 192.49 217.09
Laboratory Testing Expense 19.13 9.14
Medical aid Expense 21.51 29.08
Mark to Market Loss 122.51
Manpower Recruitment Charges 4.50 4.47
Other Misc. Expense 9.16 5.70
Post & Courier Expense 4,93 15.47
Rent Expense 64.55 4347
Security Charges 45.73 44,73
Seminar & Conference Exp 0.22
Safety and Preventive Expense 10.07 14.94
Staff Welfare Expense

Staff Accomodation Expense 9.22 9.68

----- CONTINUE----
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Staff Uniform 19.35 33.66
Stationery & Printing Expense 1.87 19.57
Travelling Expense 245.82 117.55
Telephone Expense 26.30 21.19
Sub Total (B) 2023.35 1805.90
SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES :

Transportation Expense 4118.48 3119.01
Sales Promotion Expense 139.77 19.24
Sub Total (C) 4258.25 3138.25
TOTAL (A+B+C) 11119.12 9149.19
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(A)  Accounting Policies
1.  Basis of Prepation of Financial Statements ;-

* The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
(GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 2013. The Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual
basis under the Historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the Financial statements are consistent with

review,

* All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set
out in the Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and time between the acquisition of assets for processing
and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained Its operating cycle as less than 12 months for the purpose of
current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

2.  Revenue Recognition :-

* Sale of Goods :- Sales are recognized when significant risk and rewards of ownership of goods have been passed to the buyer, recovery of
the consideration is probable, the associated cost can be estimated reliably and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably,

* Interest :- Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable,

3. Property, Plant, Equipment And Intangible Assets :-

* All the items of Property, Plant, Equipment And Intangible Assets are stated at historical ¢ st net of recoverable taxes, less accumulated

depreciation and impairment loss, if any, The cost of Fixed Assets comprises its purchase price or construction cost, any costs directly

attributable to bringing the asset into its present location and the condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner

intended by the management, and also taking into account the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if any, and Borrowing Cost

for the assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use. Subsequent costs are included in the
L]

asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably,

* Gains or losses arising from de-recognition / disposal of a Fixed Asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized as exceptional items in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset js
derecognized / disposed off,

* Capital work-in-progress:- Projects under which fixed assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct
cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

4. Depreciation :-
Depreciation is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Written Down Value method on the basis of useful life/ remaining useful life
and in the manner specified in part "C" of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale / disposal of
assets is provided for on pro-rata basis depending upon the period used during the year.

5. Investments :-
Company has no investments except investment in LIC employee Group Gratuity Fund. The valuation and profit/loss of the same have been
recognised in the statement of Profit and loss as per AS -15,

6. Inventories :-

Inventories of Raw Materials and Finished Goods are stated at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower, Cost comprises all cost of
purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. cost formula used is
First in first out method. due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolere tems, whegeveT
experience of the Company.
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7.  Employee Benefits ;-

Employee Benefits Such as Provident Fund, ESI, Leave Salary,
Statement . In respect of gratuity, the company has opted for the Employees Group Gratuity 5
India. Till previous year,the contributions made to the fund has been charged to the stateme
company has created Provision for Defined benifit obligation and LIC EGG Plan asset and ac
statement of profit and loss a per AS 15 and based upon the actuarial valution report,

etc. are accounted for on accru

r

al basis. And same is debited to Profit and Loss
cheme, framed by Life Insurance Corporation of
it of Profit and Loss account. This Financial year
tuarial gain or loss has been recognized in the

Defined Benefit Plan as per actuarial Valuation: (Xinlakhs )
Gratuity (Funded)
Particulars
31st March 2022 1 31st March 2021
I Expense recognized in the statement of P &
L for the year ended on
1. Current Service cost 117.05 102.02
2.Past Service Cost 31.15
3. Interest Cost 24.33 12.66
4. Expected return on plan assets (28.38) (17.23)
5. Acturial (Gain) / Loss (83.42) 56.02
TOTAL EXPENSE 60.73] 153.47
(% in lakhs)
Il Net Asset / (Liability) recognised in the 31st March 2022 r 31st March 2021
Balance Sheet as at .
1. Present value of defiend Benefit obligation 391,74 335.53
2. Fair Value of Plan Assets 559.93 391.50
3. Funded Status Surplus/(deficit)) 168. NL 55.97
4. Net Asset/(liability) Tes wl i~
(X in lakhs )
3 q ig q '
1ll. Change in the obligations durin the 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
year ended on
1. Present value of defined benefit S0 | ] 180.8
obligation at the beginning of the year i =4
2. Current service cost 117.05 102.02
3. Past service cost 3715
3. Interest cost 24.33| 12.66
4. Acturial (Gain) / Loss (817 1) 57.33
5. Benefits paid (34.58)] (17.28)
6. Present value of defined benefit gk
obligation at the year ended 31st March i 1 33554
(X in lakhs )
|IV. Change in the fair value of plan assets
during the year ended on 31st March 2022 3 31st March 2021
1. Fair value of plan assets at the o _.
beginning of the year = | 246.09
2. Expected return on plan assets 2 8.38 t_ 17.23
3.Contributions by employer 172.94] 144,15
4. Acturial Gain / (Loss) 1.68] 1.31
5. Actual Benefits paid W T (34.58)] (17.28)
6. Fair value of plan assets at the end of P -~ ——
the year a9 J_.i|_ 391.50
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e
V. Major category of plan assets as a
percentage of total plan 2021-22 2020-21
Funded with LIC 100% I 100%
VI. Actuarial Assumptions 2021-22 = 2020-21
1. Discount Rate (p.a.) 7.25% P.a. s | 7.00 % P.a,
2. Expected rate of return on plan assets 7.25% P.a, ' 7.00% P.a.
(p-a.)
3. Rate of Salary increase (p.a.) 5.00 % P.a. N 5.00 % P.a.
4. In-service Mortality IALM 2012-14 ] IALM 2012-14

8.  Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets :-

reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the Current best estimates.

it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.

disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.

for which Company has applied for Vera Samadhan Yojna 2019,
Vera Samadhan Yojna 2019.

Tax (Appeals)

Tax (Appeals)

Tax (Appeals)

of Rs. 206.42 Lacs for the F.Y. 2013-14

9. Foreign Currency Transactions :-

* A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their
present value and are determined based on based on best estimates required to settle the abligation at the balance sheet date. These are

* A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence /|l be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the tompany or & nresent obligation that is not recognized because

* A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannol ce recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities are

1) Demand of Vat, Interest & Penalty of Rs, 6.96 Lacs for the F.Y. 2014-15 & Interest & Penalty of Rs. 9,68 Lacs under Gujarat Vat Act, 2003
2)Demand of Interest & Penalty of Rs. 0.16 Lacs for the F.Y, 2017-18 under Central Sales Tax Act, 1965 for which Company has applied for
3) Demand of Income Tax & Penalty of Rs. 70.33 Lacs for the F.Y, 2014-15 for Which Company has filled Appeal With Commisioner of Income
4) Demand of Income Tax & Penalty of Rs. 49.03 Lacs for the F.Y. 2015-16 for Which Company has filled Appeal With Commisioner of Income

5) Demand of Income Tax & Penalty of Rs. 49.03 Lacs for the F.Y. 2015-16 for Which Company nas filled Appeal With Commisioner of Income

6) DCIT has filled appeal with appellate Tribunal aginst the order issued by CIT(A) in favor of the Comapany for the Demand of Interest & TDS

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing o the date of transactions, Profits and Gains are
recognized as " Foreign Exchange Gain" in Profit & Loss statement. Monetary Assets outstanding on the date balancesheet are reflected at
the rate Prevailing at the end of the year. Gains or Loss on such assets are recognized as " Foreign Exchange Gain" in Profit & Loss Statement.
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11. Taxes onIncome :-

* Tax expenses comprises of Current tax and interest charged and Deferred tax charge or credit.

* Current Tax: Provision for current tax is made based on tax liability computed afte: considering tax allowances and exemptions, in
accordance with the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961.

* Deferred Tax: Deferred tax assets and liability is recognized, on timing differences, being the differences between taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods The deferred tax asset and
deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet
date.

12.  Use of Estimates :-

* The preparation and presentation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates, judgements and assumptions that
affect the amounts of assets and liabilities reported as on the date of financial statement and the reported amount of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.
Appropriate changes in estimates are made as and when the Management becomes aware of the changes in the circumstances surrounding
the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which the changes are made and if material,
their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements,

* Information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies that may have
significant impact on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are as below :

* Useful lives of Fixed Assets
* Provisions & contingencies.

13. Borrowing Cost :-

Borrowing Cost attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset is capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. Other
borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

14. Earning Per Share :-

Earning per share is calculated in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standarc 20 "Earning Per Share". Basic EPS is computed by
dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to the equity share holder by number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the
year. There are no potential equity shares: hence diluted EPS is same as Basic EPS,

(B) Notes on Accounts

1. Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors, Bank balance, Unsecured loans, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

2. Payment to Auditor : ( X in lakhs
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Audit Fees 2.50 2.50
Company Law Matters - e
Income Tax Matters 2.50 2.50
Total ' 5.00 5.00

3. Payments to Directors : ( X in lakhs
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Salary & Bonus 301.02 310.46
Sitting Fees - -
Total 301.02 310.46

4. Additional Information :-

(A) LICENSED AND INSTALLED CAPA & As
....——-..._‘9{)
Particulars 7 <

br il \%\ _ As At 31" March 2022 As At 31st March 2021
(a) _Licensed Capacity [ % [MNo, 4 ™) Not Applicable Not Applicable
(b) Installed Capacity FRN: : Not Applicable Not Applicable

P,
(B) QUANTITATIVE DETAILS OF ONK %/  As At 31st March 2022 As At 31st March 2021
STOCK TURNOVER, PRODUCTION/ AC / Not Applicable Not Applicable
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(C) Expenditure in Foreign Currency As At 31st March 2022

As At 31st March 2021

Purchase of Machinery of USD 54,833, IPY
23,35,810, Euro 1,83,700, Purchase of Licence

Purchase of Machinery of USD 1,97,410 &
Other Revnue Expenditure of USD 900 &

& Trademark of CAD 12,019 & USD of 8869 & AUD 4882
Other Revnue Expenditure of USD 1332 &CAD
10,481
(D) Earning in Foreign Exchange As At 31st March 2022 As At 31st March 2021
Rs.208.38 lakhs B Rs.1214.96 lakhs
5. Other Income includes : (X in lakhs
' PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21
(1) Interest Income 10.94 8.14
(2) Cash Discount o 3.13 4.16
(3) Rate and Quality difference Income - 12.95
(4) Weight difference Discount 15.04
(5) Non-commitment Charges 11.62 20.58
(6) Mark to Market Gain i 7.08 -
(7) Miscellaneous Income 0.52
(8) Rent Income 19.60 -
(9) Transportation Income 313.47 78.04
Total 365.84 139.43
6. Major components of Deffered Tax : (X in lakhs )
PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21
A) Deffered Tax Liability as at 32.29 79.99
Difference between Book & Tax Depreciation (184.14) (67.03)
Speculation Business Loss 7.08 (122.51)
Deffered Tax Liability provided on the said difference
Total 32.29 79.99
B) Deffered Tax Assets provided on the said difference = 44,56 47.70
Net Deffered Tax Liabilities / (assets ) (A-B) . (12.27) 32.29

7. DUE TO MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISE :
As required by section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Exceeding 45 Days as at March 31,2022 Is Rs. 0.84 |akhs

8. EXCEPTIONAL AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS :

and credited to statement of Profit and Loss and not reflected as an extraordinary item,

9. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES :

Act, 2013, the Company's related parties and transactions are disclosed below :

Enterprises Development Act 2006 the amount due to Micro,

Small and Medium

Mark to Market Gain of Rs. 7.08 lakhs considered as Speculation Gain considering the transaction occurred as the normal course of business

As per AS - 18 " Related Party Disclosures " issued by the Companies (Accounting Standards | Rules, 2006 and the provisions of The Companies

I |Enterprises which have significant influence over the Company

N.A.

Il. _|Enterprise under the control of the Company

N.A.

Bipinbhai Hadvani

Prafulbhai Hadvani

Ill. |[Key management Personnel / Directors

Dakshaben Hadvani

Harsh Shah
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IV. |Other related parties with whom the Company had transactions :
a) Relative of Directors L Vinaben Hadvani
Rekhaben Rokad
| Mahendrabhai Hadvani
Raj Hadvani
Paresh Garala
Chetnaben Garala
Nirali Shah
b) Comapany in which Director was interested Vivarta Consulting Private Limited
As per AS - 18 " Related Party Disclosures " issued by the Companies (Accounting Standards | Rules, 2006 and the provisions of The Companies
Act, 2013, the Company's related parties and transactions are disclosed below

Aggregate transactions with related parties for the F.Y. 2021-22 : (X in lakhs )
Co- Comapany in
Sk Nature of Transactions | ventures/s |Which  Director| . o / Directors Relatives of Directors Total
No. ubsidiary [Was interested
1 |Remuneration :
Bipinbhai Hadvani - - 102.69 - 102.69
Prafulbhai Hadvani B - 129.41 - 129.41
Harsh Shah 54.54 54.54
Dakshaben Hadvani 14.38 14.38
2 |Salary:
Mahendrabhai Hadvani 68.46 68.46
Vinaben Hadvani - - - 14.38 14.38
Rekhaben Rokad - - - 13.69 13.69
Raj Hadvani - - - 10.95 10.95
Chetnaben Garala 6.85 6.85
Paresh Garala - - - 6.16 6.16
3|Professional Fees :
Nirali Shah - - - 36.00 36.00
V.wa.rta Consulting Private ) . ) 12.00 12.00
Limited
TOTAL - : 301.02] 168.49 469.51
Aggregate transactions with related parties for the F.Y. 2020-21 : ( Xin lakhs )
Sr Co- Comapany in |
Nc: Nature of Transactions ventures/S (which  Director| KMmP / Directors Relatives of Directors Total
’ ubsidiary |was interested
1 |Remuneration : J
Bipinbhai Hadvani - - 94.13 - 94.13
Prafulbhai Hadvani . - 94, 13J 94.13
Harsh Shah 50.15| 50.15
Dakshaben Hadvani 13.18| 13.18
2 |[Salary: ‘
Mahendrabhai Hadvani 62.75 62.75
Vinaben Hadvani - - - | 13.18 13.18
Rekhaben Rokad s " - 12,55 12.55
Raj Hadvani - ; - | 10.04 10.04
Chetnaben Garala | 6.85 6.85
Paras Garala - - 4,99 4.99
3|Professional Fees : Q.?N'A &’46‘0 |
Nirali Shah : /\QX o 33.00 33.00
TOTAL . 251.59 143.36 394.95
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10 Additional Regulatory Informations required under Division I to Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013 :
Sr. |Disclosure requirement as per amended Remarks
0. ;
1 [Title deeds of immovable property not held in the Title deeds of all imrcvable properties are held in the name of the
name of the company company.
2 |Revaluation of property, plant and Equipment The company has not revalued the property plant and equipment.
Hence Not Applicable
3 |Revaluation of intangible assets The company does not have any intangible asset. Hence Not
Applicable,

4 |Loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted [The Company have nor granted any loans to Promoters, directors,
to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties(KMPs and the related “arties. Hence Not Applicable.

5 |Capital work-in-progress (CWIP) Refer Note (iv) below.

6 |Intangible Assets under Development Refer Note (v) below

7 |Details of benami property held The company does no! hold any Benami property,

8 |Borrowings secured against current assets Refer Note (i) below.

9 |Willful defaulter The company is not declared as wilful defaulter
by any bank or financial institution or other lender. Hence Not
Applicable,

10 |Relationship with struck off companies The company has no | ransactions with any struck off company.

11 |Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar (There are no charqe:-_ ir satisfaction yet to be registered with

of Companies (ROC) Registrar of Companics beyond the statutory period.
12 |Compliance with number of layers of The company has no subsidiary, associate and
Companies Jjoint venture. Hence not applicable,
13 |Analytical Ratios Refer Note (ii) below.
14 [Compliance with approved scheme (s) of No scheme of arrangements has been approved
Arrangement or pending for approval by the competent Authority in terms of
sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act,2013.
15 |Utilisation of borrowed funds and share Refer Note (iii) below

Premium through intermediaries or for
benefit of third party beneficiaries.

16 |Undisclosed income Nil

17 |Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual The company has nol traded or invested in crypto currency or
Currency vitual currency.

18 (Corporate Social Responsibility Refer Note 11 below

(i) Borrowings secured against current assets

The Quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with Banks or financial statements are in
agreement with the books of accounts except the following:

For the year ended 31.03.2022 ( in lakhs )
Quarter | Name of the Particulars of Amount Amount as Amount of Reason for
Bank Security as per reported in difference material
provided books of the quarterily discrepan-cies
account return/
statement gt
Mar-22 | HDFC Bank |Stock 6653.59 7333.83 | (680.249) ’ Refer *

* Normal Wastage of cutting in Printing roll Material has not been accounted for in accounting software found &
rectified during phusical verification of inventory.
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BNy

(ii) Analytical Ratios

(2 in lakhs )

Explanation for the

Accounts Receivable 1437.80 763.58 s

§ change
sl. . Year ended £ in Ratios by more than
No Particulars Year ended 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 'E E— 250/,
g from previous year
1| Current ratio (times)
n ts 13132.46 1.08919 12250.92 1.109 -1.82 Not Applicable
Current Liabilities 12057.10 11042.49 -
2 Debt-equity ratio
(times)
Total Debt 11180.98 9844.96
Shareholder's Equity 18249.88 0.61266 14283.67 | 0689 | -11.11 Not Applicable
(Note : Debt includes '
current and non-current
borrowings)
3| Debt service coverage i
ratio (times
( ) EBIT increased considerably
Earnings Before Interest 0.82269 0.578 | 42.45 mblt_:on‘tl:JaHSmn with debt
Tax, Depriciation 9198.50 2685.57 ARGl
Total Debt 11180.98 9844 .96 ]'
4| Return on equity ratio [
PAT increased considerably
Net Profits after taxes 3966.22 0.24382 2057.74 0. 144 69.25 |in comparision with Average
Average Shareholder’s 16266.78 14283.67 [ Shareholder's Equity
Equity | |
5/ Inventory turnover B i l
ratio (times)
15.7838 14.73 7.16 Not Applicable
Net- Sales 135194.65 112878.83 |
Average Inventory 8565.42 7663.37 | |
6| Trade receivables |
Net Credit Sales 135194.65 |5 40159| 11287883 | | 57.22 Not Applicable

7 Trade payables ' |
turnover ratio (times) ‘ .

Net Credit Purchases 106834.52 | >87686| 9459, 55 ‘ 0| -41.26

Average Trade Payables 1720.14 2584.64

Not Applicable

8| Net capital turnover li
ratio (times) |
|

|

Company has achieved

Net Sales 135194.65 125.721 112878.83 S2.41 | 34.59 [|higher turnover by using
Working Capital 1075 36 1208.42 | lower working capital
9 Net profit ratio ;_ | _ _
Net Profit 3966.22  |2.93371 2057.74 | 1.823 | 60.93 gf; fg"f'rta'r';'_fare:i‘zz JESL’:V
Net Sales 135194.65 112878.83 { gramag '

10 Return on capital ‘
Earning before interest

and taxes 6178.89 23.5297 3368.55 . 15,32 : 53.58
Capital Employed 26256.,97 21986.75

Net Profitinereased mainly

Qg C nt of

11 |Return on investment

-
Since most of the investments of the company is in Core activities, ROI is represented thrcug&

L]
ey,
'Qg“’
4 2
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(iii) Utilisation of borrowed funds and share Premium through intermed aries or for benefit of third party
beneficiaries:

a) [No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(<) ar entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing ur otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend
or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries),

b) |The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding H:Fty) with the understanding that the
Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of
the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, secur..y or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.,

(iv) Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP)
(X in lakhs )
Amount in CWIP for year ended on 31.03.2022 . Total
cwip Less than More than 3
1-2 years 2-3 years
1 year years
Projects in progress
Project -1 - Rajkot 55.53 55.53
Project -2-Modasa 2637.06 2637.06
Projects temporarily
suspended o
Project -3-Nagpur 87.73 296.82 5 384.55
= iz e, |
(X in lakhs )
Amount in CWIP for year ended on 31.03.2021 Total
cwip Less than More than 3
1-2 years 2-3 years
1 year - years
Projects in progress
Project -1- Rajkot 467.65 238.55 149.55 855.75
Project -2-Modasa 2838.14 279.97 B 3118.11
Project -3-Nagpur 360.76 4.38 | : 365.14
Projects temporarily [
suspended |
(iv) Intangible Asset Under Development (X in lakhs )
Amount in CWIP for year ended on 31.03.2022 - N Total
cCwip
Less than 1 years 24 yisdrs More than 3
1 year years
Projects in progress I
Project -1-Rajkot 172.38 ' 172.38
Projects temporarily -
suspended |
(% in lakhs )
Amount in CWIP for year ended on 31.03.2021 Total
CWIP ’
W Less than 12 years idyears .| More than 3
1 year ] years
Projects in progress ' | . =
Project -1 S AL SN s
Projects temporaril ' T e 2
Y | = )
suspended l _ | F 2 [mriV0, m
i - 2 14 vren

‘P%Accou\“?

&
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AN
11 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY EXPENSES
) (X in lakhs )
Sr. Bikicatins Year ended Year ended
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
(a) [Disclosure with regard to CSR activities
(i) Gru.ss amount required to be spent by the Company 76.11 81.35
during the year
(i) |[Amount of expenditure incurred
(a) Construction/acquisition of any asset
(b) On purposes other than (i) above 90.29 84.50
(iii) [Shortfall at the end of the year NA NA
(iv) [Total of previous years shortfall NA NA
(v) |Reason for shortfall NA NA
(vi) [Nature of CSR activities
Educational Activities 2.78 51.68
Donation to Police Station | 0.29 -
Donation to Trust Registered under CSR 47.00 -
Covid-19 relief activities 40.22 18.93
Disaster Relief Activities 13.89
(vii) [Details of related party transactions | NA NA
(vili) lwhere a provision is made with respect to a liability :
incurred by entering into a contractual obligation, the NA NA
movements in the provision during the year shall be
shown separately |

Signature to Note 1 to 22
In terms of my Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

K R Pala & Associates
Chartered Accountant

e

Krunal R Pala
Proprietor

FRN - 146113W
Mem. No. - 179860
UDIN : 22179860AXUGHK5036

12. Asinformed by the assessee, the inforrmation reported under clause 44 of Form 3CD i+ based on the information extracted from
accounting software / relevant GST report. However this may not be accurate as the accounting software used by Assessee is not
configured to generate report as required under this clause in absence of any prevaili £ statutory requirement. In addition, the
software/system does not capture information relating to the entities falling under « nposition scheme or supply with ineligible credit.
Therefore, it is not possible for us to verify the break-up of total expenditure of entitics registered or not registered under the GST and
unable to comment on accuracy of information provided therein. Total expenditure (< ported under the clause includes capital
expenditure however does not include depreciation, bad debt and expenditure which is not a supply as per GST.

13. Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged whenever necessary.

Gopal Snacis Private Limited

Seqlongle) LEUUL Gatn

Director Director

Daxaben Hadvani Bipinbhai Hadvani
DIN : 07284461 DIN : 02858118
Place : Raivot

Date : Sepiember 30, 2022




